



Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

MEMORANDUM

July 20, 2026

To: FMIPA Members and Bidders

From: Sharon Samuels

Re: AI Utility Infrastructure Data Collection System RFP# 2026-209 - Award

FMIPA issued a competitive solicitation for AI Utility Infrastructure Data Collection System. In response, FMIPA received proposals from 5 bidders: CelPlan Technologies, Inc. of Reston, Virginia; eSmart Systems US of Denver, CO; GridIntel, LLC of Covington, LA; Noteworthy AI, Inc. of New Haven, CT; and Talamone Group, LLC of Miami, FL.

The Review Team has evaluated the bid submittals. Pursuant to Section 2 of the RFP document, Introduction - General Description of Services Sought, the Review Team indicated award to two (2) bidders:

Noteworthy AI, Inc.
470 James Street, Suite 007
New Haven, CT 06513
860-617-0718

GridIntel, LLC
1654 Ochsner Blvd.
Covington, LA 70433
318-730-9302

These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to all FMIPA Members as stated in our bid document. FMIPA will move forward with next steps to execute the services agreement with each bidder.